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ADDENDUM NO.1 
 

March 20, 2014 
 
Notice to All Bidders 
 
The attention of Bidders submitting proposals for the Somerville High School Auditorium Seating as 
indicated above is called to the following Addendum to the Plans and Specifications. The revisions set 
forth herein, whether of omission, addition or substitution, are to be included in and form a part of the 
Proposal Submitted. 
 
The number of this Addendum must be entered in the space provided on the Bid Form 
 
 

Changes to the Specifications 
 

A. Part 3: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Remove “Division 11 – EQUIPMENT” and “116143 STAGE CURTAINS” from the table of 
contents. 
 

B. Section 116143- STAGE CURTAINS 
 

1. Delete section in its entirety and from the Table of Contents  
 

C. Section 126500 – FIXED AUDITORIUM SEATING 
 
1.  Part 2 – Products, 2.1 MANUFACTURERS, Part A, Item 1, replace “41286” with 

“90.12.86.4.” 
 

2.  Part 2 – Products, 2.2 MATERIALS, Part H, Item 1, replace “Maharam/Synergism” with 
“Maharam-Messenger-Ultramarine.” 

 
3. Part 2 – Products, 2.3 FABRICATION, GENERAL, Part A, Item 1, replace “32” with “34.” 

 
4. Part 2 – Products, 2.4 MOUNTING, remove part C in its entirety. 

 
5. Part 2 – Products, 2.5 CONSTRUCTION, Part A, Item 1, replace “nominal 32” with “nominal 

34.” 
 

6. Part 2 – Products, 2.7 ARMREST, Part A, remove item 1 in its entirety. 
 
 

Changes to the Drawings 
 

A. Drawing A01 AUDITORIUM SEATING PLAN 
 
1. AUDITORIUM, replace 
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“MODEL 90.12.10.4” with “MODEL 90.12.86.4” 

 
B. Drawings A02 AUDITORIUM BALCONY SEATING PLAN 

 
1. AUDITORIUM BALCONY, replace 

 
“MODEL 90.12.10.4” with “MODEL 90.12.86.4” 

  

Questions 
 

1. Will bids be accepted for seating only (excluding stage curtains)? 
 
Yes, the stage curtains portion of this specification it to be removed. 

 
2. The drawing names Citation Model 90.12.10.4 as the chair model whereas the specification 

calls for Citation model 4.12.86, this is a difference in end panel style. Please confirm the end 
panel is to be #86 Keystone as described in the specification? 

  
 The seating model number should be 90.12.86.4. 

 
3. The named fabric, Maharam/Synergism, is not found. Please advise what pattern in Maharam 

is wanted? 
 

The Auditorium seating should comply with the following – Mill: Maharam    Pattern: 
Messenger    Color: Ultramarine     Grade: S, or approved equal. 

 
4. The specification calls for floor and riser mounted seats, is the balcony to be riser mounted? 

 
All seating will be floor mounted. There is no riser mounted seating in the Auditorium. 

 
5. The specification does not call for CA 133 treatment and labeling, is it required? 

 
Yes, the seating for the auditorium shall comply to CA 133 regulations. 

 
6. Could you please confirm that we would be bidding to a general contractor? 

 
No, Bids will be to the City. Installation will be coordinated with interior renovations 
contractor. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO.1 
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